EXHIBIT "A"
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tate College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: MAY 26, 2021

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL/:-ﬁ
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS
It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date

Shaffer, Sierra Administrative Assistant Il, 4/19/2021
Controller

Warner, Erin* Technical Program Assistant, B/ar2021
Financial Aid

*Transferring from Purchasing Specialist position

. RESIGNATIONS

Name Position Effective Date
McCoy, Dara Frogram Specialist, Panther

Youth Partners 41972021
Cruz, Evelyn Instructor, Mursing 8472021

. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2020-21, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank
Brencel, Gaylynn Line Dancing I
Chabrier, Angel ABE/GED/ESOL Il
Jackson, Catherine ABE/GED/ESOL Il
Lightfoot, Angel ABE/GED/ESOL Il
Reesor, Linda Mursing/Health Services I
Taboada, Sharon ABE/GED/ESOL Il
Taylor, Austin Pub Safety Telecommunication [V
Wilkinson, Jason Accounting/Business Il

SUGGESTED MO TION:
Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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